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SECTION I – Solicitation Amendment 
 
1. San Antonio SF 1449 Clause Document, pages 17-18, Clause 252.211-7006 Radio Frequency Identification (SEP  
2011) DFARS is hereby deleted.     
 
2.  San Antonio SF 1449 Clause Document, pages 18-20, Clause C04 Unused Former Government Surplus Property  
(SEP 2016) is hereby deleted.     
 
3.  San Antonio Statement of Work, page 11, I.  SUPPLIES/SERVICES AND PRICES, 1.  INTRODUCTION, paragraph E.,  
  delete:  
 
Estimated Dollar Values:  Any estimated dollar values stated in this solicitation are based on good faith  
estimates.  Estimated dollar values are estimates only and are not purchased by this contract.  
 
and replace with the following: 
 
Estimated Dollar Values:  Any estimated dollar values stated in this solicitation are based on good faith  
estimates.  Estimated dollar values are estimates only and are not guaranteed to be purchased by this  
contract.  
 
 
Section II – Questions and Answers 
 
The Answers in Section II are provided for clarification purposes only and do not change the solicitation  
requirements. In the event of any discrepancy between the Answers provided in Section II and the solicitation  
documents, the solicitation documents will take precedence.  
 
The Answers included in this Section are in response to relevant Questions submitted regarding this  
solicitation. Please note, some Questions may have been consolidated for convenience and/or revised to remove  
sensitive, misleading, irrelevant or extraneous information.  
 
1.  Question:  San Antonio SF 1449 Clause Document, pages 17-18, Clause 252.211-7006 Radio Frequency  
Identification (SEP 2011) DFARS.  This clause does not reflect the scope of work and we would like to mark it  
not applicable.  Please advise if this is accurate?  
Answer: This clause has been deleted via this Amendment. 
 
2.  Question: San Antonio SF 1449 Clause Document, pages 18-20, Clause C04 Unused Former Government Surplus  
Property (SEP 2016).  This clause does not affect food or food distribution and we would like to mark it not  
applicable.  Please advise if this is accurate?  
Answer:  This clause has been deleted via this Amendment. 
  
3.  Question:   San Antonio Statement of Work, page 11, what does the following statement mean?  “Estimated  
Dollar Values:  Any estimated dollar values stated in this solicitation are based on good faith estimates.   
Estimated dollar values are estimates only and are not purchased by this contract.”  
Answer:  This language has been updated on page 1 of this Amendment. 
 
   
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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